Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association
P.O.Box 116
Long Barn, CA 95335

September 1, 1998

Tuolumne County Fire District
#2 Forest Road
Sonora, CA 95370

Attn: Fire Chief

Sir,

Odd Fellows Sierra Park in the Long Barn/Sierra Village area will be removing its 210,000
gallon water storage tank from service to perform needed maintenance between September 10, 1998,
and October 1, 1998. Although the park will still have 90,000+ gallons of storage for general use, should
there be a fire in the area responders may need to provide for additional water requirements.

Thank you for your much appreciated fire protection service.

Sincerely,

Del Wallis
President

cc Mi-Wok Ranger District
Stanislaus National Forest



